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L. P. Thompson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
Western Hemisphere Petroleum Division 

Continental Oil Company 
P.O. Box 460 
1001 North Turner 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 
(505) 393-4141 ' :' : : 
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June 16, 1976 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 

Gentlemen: 

Amendment To PC-473 - Wimberly lease 

Continental O i l Company proposes to amend PC-473 which gave authority for 
pool commingling on the Wimberly lease located i n sections 11 and 12, T-24S, 
R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico. 

I t i s now proposed to add to t h i s commingled production the production from 
Wimberly A No. 1. This lease i s located i n section 13, T-24S, R-32E, Lea 
County, New Mexico. This w e l l i s producing from the Double X Delaware Pool 
at the rate of 15 barrels o i l per day. 

There i s no difference i n royalty owners between the Wimberly and Wimberly 
A leases. There w i l l be no penalty price-wise as a result of th i s proposal. 

Attached i s a schematic showing of the proposed commingled i n s t a l l a t i o n and 
a plat showing battery location and wells to be served, and a l e t t e r of 
approval from USGS. 

Your early approval of t h i s proposal i s respectfully requested. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

L. P. Thompson 
Division Manager 

BGrdlh 
Enc. 
CC: NMOCC - Hobbs 
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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY 
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT—HOBBS PISTRICT 

DOUBLE-X DELAWARE POOL 
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
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United States Department of the Interior 

G E O L O G I C A L SURYEY 
RECEIVED 

HOBBS DIVISION 

JUN 1476 P. 0. Box 1157 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Continental Oil Company 
Attn: Mr. L. P. Thompson 
P. 0. Box 460 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Sup. Prod. £ng. 
Sup. Resv. Hfn». 
Prod. Sup£ 
Adm. Supv. 
Syu Supv. "" 
C£ord~Env~Afr 
Div. Oif. Mgr." 

Gentlemen: 

Your letter of May 18, 1976, requests approval to commingle Double X 
Delaware production from the Wimberly A No. 1 well located in sec. 13, 
T. 24 S., R. 32 E., lease Mew Mexico 0553642, with Double X Delaware 
and Triple X Delaware production from the Wimberly wells 1, 2, 3, 4, 
and 5 in see's 11 and 12, T. 24 S., R. 32 E., lease New Mexico 02889, 
Lea County, New Mexico. 

Commingling of the Double X Delaware production as proposed in your 
letter is hereby approved subject to like approval by the New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission. Your Lessee's Monthly Report of Sales 
and Royalty, form 9-361, should show all computations used in allocating 
production to each of the two leases. 

Sincerely yours, 

Bernard Moroz ? 
Acting District Engineer 


